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September 21,2007

Stephen Brown
Traffic Engineer/Planner
Toronto and East York District, West
Metro Hall, 17thFloor
55 John Street
Toronto, Ontario M5V 3C6

Dear Mr. Brown:

Re: St. Clarens Avenue. between Dundas Street West and Wyndham Street - Request to conduct

a poll for the installation of speed humps

I forwarded your correspondence regarding the installation of speed humps on St. C1arens
Avenue, between Dundas Street West and Wyndham Street to Sergeant R. Sorgo (4690) 14
Division Traffic, for his assessment and feedback.

After a careful review of the data collected, both Sergeant Sorgo and I concur that the installation
of speed humps are not required along this section of St. Clarens Avenue.

Further, it is believed that the installation of speed humps along this section of St. Clarens
Avenue would adversely affect the abilities of emergency service vehicles such as fire and
ambulance to respond to calls in a timely and safe manner.

Sincerely,

K~
Ruth White
Superintendent
14 Division
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